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NTROL NOTES

ONTROL

ire bassd on an assumed datum In U.S. Feet.  Bearings
the Plat of LOT 7A & 7B, BLOCK 2, SEAVIEW HEIGHTS

filed as Plat No. 74—258 In the Anchorage Recording

| Judicial District, State of Alaska.

TROL
» based on the Municipdlity of Anchorage Vertical Centrol

(
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.S. Feet. The Basis of Elevations is benchmark z § g
having & volue of 119.84 feest. The Datum Ia NGS 1972 -
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5 is the top east side of a 5" Dia. steel casing for the 5 §
ort at 6644 W. Dimond Blvd., having an elevation of I <2
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From: D. Isabelle <iceboss@gci.net>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:12 AM
To: iceslave@gci.net

Subject: Fw: Seaview Subdivision
Attachments: SBM-SEAVIEW_Signed.PDF

- Qriginal Message —-
From: Walsh. Sharen A
To: liceboss@qci.net’

Cc: Weaver Jr., Jerry T.
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:47 PM

Subject: FW: Seaview Subdivision

Mr. Isabelle,

| met with the municipal surveyor today. He explained that the map we were working from last week
was incorrect. Please see corrected survey drawing below. Note the date on the surveyor's seal of
11/14/2011. This is a correction from the previous map, dated 10/19/2011.

| apologize that the incorrect map was mistakenly distributed at our meeting last week.

Sharen Walsh

Sharen A. Walsh, P.E.

Deputy Director & Building Officiai
Development Services Division
Community Development Department
Municipality of Ancherage

(907) 343-8025

From: Schmitt, Steve G.

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:23 PM
To: Walsh, Sharen A.

Subject: Seaview Subdivision

Corrected survey map.....

Steven G. Schmitt, PLS, SR/WA

Municipal Surveyor

Public Works, PM&E, ROW-Survey

4700 Elmore Road, Anchorage, AK 99507
807-343-8366 (phone) 807-249-7924 (fax)

schmittsa@muni.org



